
 

 

EDMONTON FEDERATION OF COMMUNITY LEAGUES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

REGULAR MEETING PACKAGE 

DATE:  Thursday, April 14, 2016 

DINNER:   5:00 PM / MEETING 6:00 PM 

LOCATION:  EFCL Office,  7103—105 Street 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 2 

 

May 2016 

  

12 EFCL Board Meeting 

25 EFCL Annual General Meeting 

31 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

April 2016 

  

14 EFCL Board Meeting 

20 Londonderry Special General Meeting 

25-29 Membership Supplies Pick Up 

27 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 

30 Great Neighbour Race 

June 2016 

 
 

09 EFCL Board Meeting 

22 EFCL Planning & Development Committee Meeting 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 3 

 

  Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues 

  Board of Directors Regular Meeting 

EFCL Office:  7103—105 Street  

Thursday, April 14,  2016,  Dinner 5:00 PM / Meeting 6:00 PM 

AGENDA 

Item 1.0 

 
1.0 Call To Order (6:00 PM) 
 
2.0  Agenda Review (pgs. 3-4) 
 
3.0  Urgent Matters / Presentations 
  3.1 2015 Audit 
   - Curtis Friesen, Hawkings Epp Dumont 
  3.2 Program Measurement And Analysis Review 
   - Jeff Klingle, Emerging Directions 
  3.3 Insight Community 
   - Cory Segin, City of Edmonton 
           
4.0 Approval of March 10, 2016 Board Meeting Minutes (Attached)  
 
5.0 Decision Items  (7:00 PM) 

5.1 Approval of 2015 Financial Statements (pg. 5) 
5.2 2015 Annual Report (pg. 6) 
5.3 Housing For Families With Children (pgs. 7-8) 
5.4 Rink Roof Funds For Newton Community League  (pg. 9) 
5.5 Executive Director Selection Process (pg. 10) 

 
6.0 News From The City Of Edmonton  
 6.1 News From The City Of Edmonton (pgs. 11-13) 
  
- - - - -  Coffee Break (7:45 PM) - - - - - - - -  
 
7.0 Exemptions (8:00 PM) 
 
8.0 Board Reports  
 8.1 Community Collaboration Report And Deloitte Review Of Community League 

 Buildings (pgs. 14-22) 
  - Masood Makarechian,  District K Director 
 8.2 $100 Club 
  - Rob Agostinis,  District H Director 
 8.3 Canada 150 Program 
  - Rob Agostinis, District H Director 
 8.4 Bulk Purchase Of Swim Passes (pgs. 23-25) 
  - Trevor Eliott, District D Director 
 
9.0 Executive Director’s Report (8:45 PM) (pgs.26-27) 
   
10.0 Alignment Of 2016 Budget With EFCL Strategic Plan (pg. 28) 
 
 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 4 

 

 
11.0 Correspondence  
 11.1 ACES March 22 Meeting Agenda And Minutes (pgs. 29-34) 
 11.2 Mill Woods’ Meeting On Fentanyl Abuse (pg. 35) 
 11.3 EFCL Letter To City Of Edmonton On Speed Limits And Water Play Feature (pgs. 36-37) 

 11.4 Invitation From Twin Brooks To Hall Opening (pgs. 38-39) 
 
12.0 Work In Progress (pg. 40)    
 
13.0 District Updates/Feedback—(8:15 PM) 
 
14.0 Private Matters  
 14.1 SOCAN/Re:Sound Negotiations 
  
  
15.0 Next Meeting/Announcements 

15.1 Thursday,  May 12, 2016,  Dinner at 5:00 PM/Meeting at 6:00 PM,  
 Office of The EFCL,  7103—105 Street 
 

16.0 Adjournment  

 9:30 PM 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 5 

 

 

Report to be generated shortly. 

 MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

 AGENDA ITEM # :   5.1 – Approval Of 2015 Financial Statements 
 

 PREPARED BY:   Curtis Friesen,  Hawkings Epp Dumont 

5.0 Decision Items 

Item 5.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 6 

 

MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.2 – 2015 Annual Report 
 

PREPARED BY:    Allan Bolstad,  Executive Director 

Item 5.2 

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That each board member provide a brief summary of the key activities, accomplishments 
and challenges faced by leagues in their districts during 2015, for inclusion in the 2015 An-
nual Report. 
 
Report: 
 
It is time to begin work on the 2015 Annual Report, which will be presented to the membership at the 
May 25 Annual General Meeting. 
 
As in the past, we have asked each director to put together a brief report, summarizing the activities, 
accomplishments and challenges faced by leagues in their district over the course of the year.  Directors 
have generally provided reports of 1-3 pages in length, which were supplemented by photos of district 
activities from the EFCL archives. 
 
These reports help provide an overview of what has happened at leagues throughout the city, which is 
important to capture and keep for future reference. 
 
In addition, EFCL staff will put together a report summarizing the key activities, accomplishments and 
challenges faced by the federation. 
 
We will also include the federation’s 2015 Financial Statements, which are scheduled for presentation to 
the board at the April 14 meeting. 
 

If this recommendation is approved, we would like to see the reports submitted to the office no later 

than April 30.  This would give us approximately two weeks to insert photos and put the annual report 

together, prior to sending it out to the membership as part of the general meeting package 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 7 

 

MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.3 – Housing For Families With Children 
 

PREPARED BY:    Bev Zubot, EFCL Planning Advisor/EFCL Planning & Dev. Committee 

Item 5.3 

 
 
Recommendation: 
 
That EFCL advocate for legislation which ensures that children are allowed to live in all 
types of housing, apart from supportive housing for seniors. 
 
Report: 
 
The Federation’s report to the Mayor’s Task Force on Community Sustainability in 2011 noted that much 
of the new multi-unit housing being developed in mature neighbourhoods was either designed for adults 
only or the building itself prohibited children.  As such, the higher density, adult-only housing being built 
in mature neighbourhoods was in fact decreasing housing options for families with children, including the 
number of affordable housing options.  
 
The proliferation of adult-only buildings remains one of the key factors undermining efforts to revitalize 
schools, businesses and community leagues in mature neighbourhoods.  Thus the EFCL in 2011 recom-
mended that all levels of government work to discourage adult-only buildings and consider bringing in 
legislation that would prohibit adult-only buildings, with the exception of supportive seniors housing.  
 
With respect to supportive seniors housing, the EFCL recognizes that there is a significant need for this 
type of accommodation and the demand is expected to grow. That is why EFCL proposed in 2011 to ex-
empt supportive seniors housing from legislation prohibiting discrimination by age. 
 
It is our understanding that Alberta is the only province which allows discrimination based on age with 
respect to accommodation and tenancy.   Consequently, we believe the Alberta Human Rights Act needs 
to be changed.  
 
The EFCL Planning and Development Committee reached out to the MLA candidates in the last provincial 
election. We found two Edmonton candidates who showed an interest: Lori Sigurdson, now Minister of 
Seniors and Housing, and Richard Feehan, now Minister of Indigenous Relations.  We have had a num-
ber of subsequent discussions with Minister Feehan. 
 
In the meantime, David Shepherd took up the cause and had intended to bring forward a private mem-
bers bill in the spring. Although he got support from the Provincial Minister of Justice, there was much 
push back from the development industry.  
 
There are good economic and social reasons for the government and leagues to encourage multi-unit 
infill housing which allows children. More affordable housing in mature neighbourhoods will bring more 
young families who will utilize existing schools, league facilities and programs and ensure a healthy mix 
of ages and income levels in each neighbourhood.  
 
Michael Janz, Chair of the Edmonton School Board, is very much on board with this initiative and has 
prepared a Notice of Motion, calling on the Province to make changes the Alberta Human Rights Act. His 
motion is due to be debated later this month. 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 8 

 

 
In addition to supporting Michael Janz’s motion, EFCL could do the following:  
 
 request to appear at a meeting of the Elevate Committee, to see what they are doing on this issue 
 Meet with MLA Sheppard, and other relevant MLAs and Ministers to remind them that social change needs 

to occur in steps, and encourage them to commit to taking some steps 
 Hold a news conference with one or more affected families.  
 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 9 

 

MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.4 – Rink Roof Funds For Newton Community League 
 

PREPARED BY:    Allan Bolstad, Executive Director 

Item 5.4 

 

 
Report 
 
The EFCL has been informed by Newton Community League that it is getting very close to undertaking a 
rink roof project. 
 
Drawings have been completed, quotes have been obtained and the league is close to applying for a 
Community League Infrastructure Program (CLIP) grant.  The league has been asked to provide the 
EFCL with a letter, requesting to have the federation’s rink roof funds allocated to this project.  The EFCL 
has been holding approximately $72,000 aside for a rink roof pilot project that is undertaken by any of 
its leagues. 
 
To our knowledge, Newton is the only league actively planning to build a roof over its outdoor rink. As-
pen Gardens had expressed an interest last fall, but appears to have dropped the idea. 
 
The EFCL board of directors has told their leagues that they need an application for the rink roof funds 
by the May 25 Annual General Meeting.  If an application is not forthcoming by then, the federation in-
tends to redirect the money to another initiative. 
 

Newton’s request for assistance will be forwarded to the board for a decision as soon as it is received. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 10 

 

MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  5.5 – Executive Director Selection Process 
 

PREPARED BY:    Allan Bolstad, Executive Director 

Item 5.5 

 

 
Recommendations: 

 
1. That the Selection Committee select a date to determine the criteria for shortlisting can-

didates as well as two dates for candidate interviews. 
2. That the board select a date to finalize the selection of a new executive director 
 
Report: 
 
The application period has now closed for individuals interested in the position of executive director with 
the Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues. 
 
We have approximately two dozen applicants. 
 
The next stage is for the selection committee to meet and determine the criteria which they want to use 
to shortlist the candidates.  This meeting should be held next week.  Both the executive director and 
board development officer would like to be in attendance at this meeting to provide advice and answer 
questions. 
 
Once this meeting has taken place, members of the selection committee will be asked to shortlist the 
candidates who will then be scheduled for interviews.  It is our hope to interview all of the candidates on 
the same day, however, we are asking for a backup date if this proves impossible.   It is our hope that 
the interviews can be held during the week or April 25, or the week of May 2 at the latest.  If we keep 
this process moving we minimize the risk of losing good candidates, who may be weighing more than 
one job opportunity, 
 
Following this schedule, the selection committee should be in a position to make a recommendation to 
the board by the 5th or 6th of May.  It is recommended that the board hold a special meeting to consider 
the committee’s recommendation and prepare an offer to the chosen candidate. 
 
If the board desires, other EFCL business could be added to that board meeting agenda, as we are in a 
very busy time of year and are having difficulty fitting it all into the monthly meeting schedule. 
 

The new executive director needs to start work in May in order to meet a work schedule set out by the 
board earlier this year and to accommodate work commitments of the existing executive director. 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 11 

 

          
News From The City Of Edmonton 

EFCL Board Meeting, April 14, 2016 
 
 
 

 
 
Let’s Talk Transit Workshop 
 
You are invited to help us make choices to set the future direction of transit. How can we make Edmonton’s 
bus and LRT system better for everyone? Two free evening workshops are a follow up to transit ideas and 
priorities identified last year.  
 
Tuesday, April 26, 6:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m. (City Hall, 1 Sir Winston Churchill Sq.) 
Tuesday, May 17, 6:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m. (Terwillegar Rec. Centre, 2051 Leger Rd.) 
 
Register online at the City of Edmonton’s Transit Strategy project - What Moves You?    
 
Building Great Neighbourhoods 
 
In April, the City of Edmonton will be holding its first round of public meetings in two new neighbourhoods 
scheduled for reconstruction in 2017. 
 

 
 
All meetings will run from 6:30-8:30 p.m. with a formal presentation at 7 p.m.  
 
City staff will be on hand at each meeting to provide information and answer questions about construction, 
the local improvement process and project timelines.  
 
Construction activities include: 
 Drainage neighbourhood renewal 
 Reconstruction or resurfacing of roadways 
 Streetlight upgrades 
 Reconstruction of sidewalks, curbs and gutters 

THE WAY WE MOVE: Supports the 10-year Goal - Enhance Use of Public Transit & Active Modes of 

Transportation 

  NEIGHBOURHOOD DATE LOCATION 

Kilkenny Tues. Apr 12 John Barnett School (14840 72 St) 

Montrose Thurs. Apr 14 Highlands Jr High School (11509 62 St) 

 MEETING DATE :   April 14,  2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   6.1 – News From The City Of Edmonton 
 

PREPARED BY:   Marlene Kankkunen,  Office of Great Neighbourhoods 

6.0 NEWS FROM THE CITY OF EDMONTON 

Item 6.1 

http://edmonton.us4.list-manage2.com/subscribe?u=7f5fec92b3704efec7186953b&id=bc2d1bb2df


EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 12 

 

 
 
Residents will also learn about the decorative streetlight and sidewalk reconstruction, local improvements and 
associated costs for property owners.  
 
To learn more about the Building Great Neighbourhoods initiative and neighbourhood reconstruction, please 
visit us at edmonton.ca/BuildingGreatNeighbourhoods 
 
 

 
 
Infill Design Competition 
 
Registration is now open for Edmonton’s first ever infill design competition. This is an open competition seek-
ing ideas to showcase design innovation and best practices that improve the quality of infill development in 
the city.  
 
Architects, architectural technologists, designers, planners, students and creative thinkers are invited to sub-
mit proposals. Registration closes May 31, 2016 and deadline for submissions is August 31, 2016. 
 
The competition helps fulfill action 8 on Edmonton’s Infill Roadmap, the City’s two-year work plan for advanc-
ing infill in Edmonton.  Infill is one of the many initiatives the City is working on to create more sustainable 
communities for current and future Edmontonians.  
 
For more information, visit edmontoninfilldesign.ca 
 
Minimum Parking Requirements 
 
The City is reviewing and potentially amending the minimum parking requirements in the Zoning Bylaw for 
commercial, residential, and religious assembly developments.  The goal is to balance the need for new 
homes, businesses and religious assemblies in our communities with the need to manage parking impacts on 
the surrounding neighbourhood. 
 
In April, the City will be conducting a survey, as well as inviting residents to participate in a group discussion, 
to better understand people's priorities and perspectives on parking. The amendments are targeted to go to 
Executive Committee on June 21, 2016 for input prior to advancing to City Council Public Hearing for a final 
decision. 
 
Finding the right amount of parking is essential for achieving the City’s vision for a livable, sustainable city. 
For more information, please visit edmonton.ca/parkingrequirements 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THE WAY WE GROW: Supports the 10-year Goal - Transform Edmonton’s Urban Form 

http://www.edmonton.ca/BuildingGreatNeighbourhoods
http://edmontoninfilldesign.ca/
http://edmonton.ca/parkingrequirements


EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 13 

 

 
 
100 in 1 Day 
 
100 in 1 Day is a global festival of civic engagement coming to Edmonton for the first time! 100 in 1 Day en-
courages individuals, communities or other groups to take part in simple, temporary, fun placemaking pro-
jects on Saturday, June 4, 2016 with the goal of getting 100 projects across the city. The event provides a 
chance for Edmontonians to share their love for their city and participate in small projects that spark conver-
sation and create inviting places. 
 
100 in 1 Day is being co-presented by the City of Edmonton's CITYlab and Make Something Edmonton. The 
official launch is Tuesday, April 12, where we will showcase some of last year’s projects, have participants 
talk about their experience, answer questions and begin building some buzz for June! 
 
100 in 1 Day Launch 

Tuesday, April 12 
6:00 p.m. - 9:00 p.m.  
Epcor Tower (10423 101 Street NW) 
All are welcome Register to attend 

THE WAY WE LIVE: Supports the 10-year Goal - Improve Edmonton’s Livability  

https://www.makesomethingedmonton.ca/100in1Day/
https://www.makesomethingedmonton.ca/100in1Day/
https://www.eventbrite.ca/e/100in1day-edmonton-launch-tickets-22379442515?utm_source=mailoutinteractive&utm_medium=email&utm_campaign=We%27re%20having%20a%20party!


EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 14 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   8.1 – Community Collaboration Report & Deloitte Review 
Of Community League Buildings 

 

PRESENTED BY:   Masood Makarechian,  District K Director 

8.0 BOARD REPORTS 

Item 8.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 15 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 16 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 17 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 18 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 19 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 20 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 21 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 22 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 23 

 

MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  8.4 – Bulk Purchase Of Swim Passes 
 

PRESENTED BY:    Trevor Eliott,  District D Director 

Item 8.4 

 
ADVICE TO EFCL BOARD 
CITY OF EDMONTON BULK ADMISSION PURCHASES 
 
PURPOSE 
 
Approval is required for EFCL to expand operations into coordinating City of Edmonton bulk admission 
passes. 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
 
Approve a new EFCL operations initiative to coordinate collaboration between community leagues re-
garding City of Edmonton bulk admission passes. EFCL would solicit orders from community leagues, col-
lect payment, and submit order to City of Edmonton. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City of Edmonton offers a range of passes for its facilities.  These passes include: 
 
 Facility Pass 
 Includes self-directed activities (public swim, lane swim, fitness centre) 
 Valid at: ACT, Bonnie Doon, Central Lions, Confederation, Eastglen, Grand Trunk, Hardisty,  
 Jasper Place, Londonderry, O'Leary, Peter Hemingway, St. Francis Xavier, Mill Woods, and all  
 outdoor pools 
 Facility Plus Pass 
 Includes drop-in instructor-led programs 
 Valid at: all City Facility Pass centres as well as Kinsmen Sports Centre and Commonwealth  
 Community Recreation Centre 
 Not valid at: Clareview, The Meadows, and Terwillegar Community Recreation Centres 
 All Facility Pass 
 Includes drop-in instructor-led programs 
 Valid at all City Facility Pass and Plus centres as well as Clareview, The Meadows, and Terwillegar 
 Community Recreation Centres 
 John Janzen Nature Centre 
 Edmonton Valley Zoo 
 Muttart Conservatory 

Passes are further divided into age categories including: 
 
 Child (age 2 to 12) 
 Youth (13 to 17) 
 Adult (18 to 64) 
 Senior (65+) 
 Family 

 
 
 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 24 

 

 
 
These passes may be purchased by individuals for full price at the entrance of each facility upon arrival.  
 
The following bulk discount scale applies: 
 

Table 1: Bulk Discount Scale 

 
 

Types of passes and age categories may be mixed and matched to obtain the quantity for discount purposes.  
 
These passes are valid for all hours and days of operation and are not restricted to the hours of the commu-
nity swim program. 
 
Passes expire December 31 of the following year. For example, any passes purchased until December 31, 
2016 will expire December 31, 2017.  Passes purchased on January 1, 2017 will expire December 31, 2018. 
 
The assumption is that enough passes should be sold to reach the maximum 40% discount. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ANALYSIS 

 
This new initiative addresses the recently approved EFCL growth strategy by providing increased incentive to 
purchase memberships. For example, many family memberships are sold for $35.  A family could save $12 
per trip to the Meadows or Terwilligar. After 3 visits, the membership would have paid for itself. 
 
 

Quantity 50-249 250-499 500-749 750-999
1000-

1249
1250+

Discount 10% 15% 25% 30% 35% 40%



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 25 

 

 
EFCL’s risk of offering this program would be minimal as communities would submit their order and payment 
prior to EFCL placing the order with the City.  A minimal service fee would need to be added per pass to pay 
for administration of this program.  
 
The primary drawback to this program is that communities would need to find a way to distribute these pass-
es to members. 
 
Orders could be processed monthly or quarterly, depending of popularity of the program. 
 

SOURCE: http://www.edmonton.ca/activities_parks_recreation/bulk -admission-discounts.aspx 

http://www.edmonton.ca/activities_parks_recreation/bulk-admission-discounts.aspx


EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 26 

 

      

    
Community League Day at K-Days 
 
The Edmonton Federation of Community Leagues is pleased to announce that Thursday, July 28, will be 
Community League Day at the Edmonton K-Days Exposition. 
 
Through a partnership with Edmonton Northlands, all community league members will be offered a two-for-
one admission to the grounds throughout the day.  In addition, Northlands is providing four free admissions 
to each league to provide to their members and a grand prize of a food truck, $1,000 worth of food and a 
portable cage ball game that any league can use for a league event.  The grand prize will be drawn from en-
tries left at the EFCL booth on the fair grounds during Community League Day. 
 
The federation will be hosting a booth featuring a variety of displays and children’s games, including our pop-
ular sponge football toss.  The booth will be located near the north end of the grounds, by the bandshell next 
to the EXPO Centre. 
 
The booth will be removed on the morning of July 29 and all materials will be transported to Hawrelak Park, 
where the EFCL will take part in the Edmonton Heritage Festival until Aug. 1. 
 
LaPerle Community League Obtains Charitable Status 
 
LaPerle Community League has scored a major breakthrough by obtaining charitable status from the Canada 
Revenue Agency.  This will allow the league to offer tax receipts to individuals and corporations that donate 
funds toward the league’s projects and programs. 
 
This is the only the second time in many years that a league has been able to obtain charitable status, as the 
CRA has tightened its rules substantially.  Earlier this winter, Strathearn Community League managed to ob-
tain charitable status for a new society called the Strathearn Building Society, which was established as a 
means to raise funds for a new community league hall. 
 
The EFCL is in discussions with each league to determine the constraints and obligations each faced by each 
league in their effort to utilize and maintain their charitable status.  The federation will use this information to 
develop some recommendations for the rest of its membership. 
 
Special General Meeting For Londonderry Community League 
 
A special general meeting will be held at 7:00 p.m., Wednesday, April 20, for Londonderry Community 
League.  The purpose is to elect a new executive and get the league back on its feet. 
 
Last May, the league had to relinquish its hall when it could no longer afford to keep the doors open.  The 
EFCL, with support from the City of Edmonton, has been running the hall since then. 
 
On March 12, the EFCL staged a door-to-door membership blitz which netted about 90 new members for the 
league.  All of these people have been invited to the special general meeting and a flyer inviting the rest of 
the neighborhood will be circulated in the community this week. 

 MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   9.1 – Executive Director’s Report 
 

PREPARED BY:   Allan Bolstad,  Executive Director 

9.0 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR’S REPORT 

Item 9.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 27 

 

 
If a new executive is elected, the EFCL will work with the group to help them get started on various projects 
and programs.  Discussions will also commence about the future of the hall, which the EFCL has told the city 
it does not intend to manage past June 30. 
 
100th Anniversary Project Update 
 
We have had some very positive meetings with several federal members of parliament who are now fully in-
formed about the 100th Anniversary project and very supportive of our request for $600,000 to match the 
provincial and municipal contributions. This will serve us well when we submit our application for federal 
funding. 
 
Meanwhile, the EFCL is getting close to finalizing the detailed design of the project.  Once this is complete, 
we will be able to finalize our cash flow and construction schedule, which are the last pieces of information 
we need to complete our federal funding application and apply for development permits. 
 
It is still our hope to do some preliminary ground work on site this fall. 
 
In addition, Federal Infrastructure Minister Amarjeet Sohi (and other elected officials) will be attending The 
Great Neighbour Race fundraising event on Saturday, April 30.  We have also lined up some sponsors, includ-
ing Papa Murphys Pizza, Jugo Juice, Big bouncy inflatables for the kids and cool giveaways in the race 
bags.  The event is pretty much ready… we just need good weather to bring in the last minute registrants to 
join us to make the event financially successful too! 
 
A big thank you goes to board member Dr. Rob Agostinis for taking the lead with this event, and putting in a 
tremendous amount of time and talent to bring in sponsors, do the artwork AND you will see him soon pro-
moting the project and the run/walk event on Saturday GLOBAL Weekend Morning News with Kent and Kevin 
at 9:35 am April 16th , so tune in for that! 
 
Board members are reminded that this is the week to do the big communications push!   
 
Thank you to those board members who have rsvp’d that they are attending.  If they plan to participate in a 
race/walk you must register online with The Running Room or they can register on the EFCL site if they 
would like to volunteer. 
 
 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 28 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 
 
EFCL Budget Allocated To Each Strategic Direction 
 
All of our budget expenditure line items, save those associated with building operations, were analyzed to 
see which strategy or strategies they aligned with in our Strategic Plan.  
 
We discovered that we are spending money to support all five of our strategies, with the greatest emphasis 
on Championing Leagues and the least emphasis on Advocacy and Engagement. 
 
The results are as follows: 
 
Strategy                                                                     Number of EFCL Programs                                     

 
1. Advocacy and Engagement                                                          7 
2. Broadening our Reach and Diversity                                       12 
3. Supporting League Leadership and Capacity                           12 
4. Building an Efficient Operations Model                                    12 
5. Championing Leagues                                                           17 
                                                                  
Staff Time Dedicated To Each Strategic Direction 
 
In terms of staff time, we can see from the chart below that our greatest emphasis is on Strategy #3 
(Supporting League Leadership and Capacity), thanks in large measure to the amount of time that our board 
development officer) Loie Unwin invests in this area. 
 
The other item of note is the amount of time spent on administrative operations.  It would be nice to find 
ways to trim this back, particularly for the executive director, who spends over half of his time on administra-
tive matters. 
 
Strategic Direction   1 2 3 4 5       General Administration 
 
Staff Member                        (Percentage of Staff Time) 
 
Allan                        10 5 5 15 10  55 
Linda                    0 0 5 25 0  70 
Barb                      5 5 20 20 40  10 
Joanne                    2 3 15 30 15  35 
Bev           60 3 20 2 5  10       
Habib       10 20 20 5 20  25 
Nora                      10 25 15 10 35  5 
Loie                        0 0 85 10 0  5 
Total                    12 8 23 15 16  27  
 
 
 

 MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   10.1 – Alignment Of 2016 Budget With EFCL Strategic Plan 
 

PREPARED BY:   Allan Bolstad, Executive Director  

10.0 BUDGET/STRATEGIC PLAN 

Item 10.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 29 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   11.1 – ACES March 22 Meeting Agenda And Minutes 
 

PREPARED BY:   Allan Bolstad, Executive Director  

11.0 CORRESPONDENCE 

Item 11.1 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 30 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 31 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 32 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 33 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 34 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 35 

 

MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  11.2 – Mill Woods’ Meeting On Fentanyl Abuse 
 

PREPARED BY:    Mill Woods Presidents’ Council/Clean Scene Network For Youth 

Item 11.2 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 36 

 

MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  11.3 – EFCL Letter To City Of Edmonton On Speed Limits And Water 
    Play Feature 
 

PREPARED BY:    Gavin Martinson,  EFCL President 

Item 11.3 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 37 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 38 

 

MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :  11.4 – Invitation From Twin Brooks To Hall Opening 
 

PREPARED BY:    Mike Lanteigne, President, Twin Brooks Community League 

Item 11.4 

 
 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 39 

 

 



EFCL Board Meeting Package April 14, 2016 40 

 

 

 MEETING DATE :   April 14, 2016 
 

AGENDA ITEM # :   12.1 – EFCL Work in Progress 
 

PREPARED BY:   Allan Bolstad, Executive Director  

12.0 WORK IN PROGRESS 

Item 12.1 

MEETING 
DATE 

REF. ITEM STATUS 

2012/04/12 5.3 Reporting Form For EFCL Representatives 
“A reporting form is to be created to be provided to anyone rep-
resenting the EFCL in any capacity on external Committees or 
Sub-Committees, to report back to the EFCL a minimum of at 
least once annually.” 

Ongoing 

2015/12/10 5.1 Board Recruitment Plan 

“That the EFCL Executive Committee prepare a Board Recruit-

ment Strategy for the Board’s consideration.” 

 

2016/01/14 5.2 Solar and Energy Transition Project 

“That the EFCL work with the Solar Energy Society of Alberta, the 

City of Edmonton and any interested leagues to develop a Solar 

and Energy Transition Project.”  

 

2016/03/10 8.2 Canada 150 Program 

“Than an EFCL Canada 150 sub-committee be formed.” 

 

    


